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February 15, 2022 
 

 
VIA PACFile 
Amy Dreibelbis, Esquire 
Deputy Prothonotary 
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 
601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500 
PO Box 62575 
Harrisburg, PA 17106 
 
 Re: Carter, et al. v. Leigh M. Chapman, in her official capacity as Acting Secretary of 
  the Commonwealth, et al. 
  In the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania, Middle District; 7 MM 2022 
 
Dear Ms. Dreibelbis: 
 
 We represent Intervenor, Representative Joanna E. McClinton, Leader of the Democratic 
Caucus of the Pennsylvania House of Representatives in the above-captioned matter.  Please be 
advised that Intervenor McClinton will not be filing an Answer to the Special Petition for Leave 
to File an Amicus Brief on Behalf of Concerned Citizens for Democracy.  
 
 Thank you for your attention to this matter.   
 
 
       Respectfully,     
       
 
       DAVID S. SENOFF 
 
DSS/cmm 
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